

RESUME FOR MR. ROBERT BUGA

First Names: Mr. Robert Buga
Years with Firm: 4 years with ICT Consults
Name of Firm: ICT Consults (www.ict.co.ug)
Profession: Training; Info System Developer
D.O.B: 17.11.1977
Nationality: Ugandan
Years with Firm: Since its inception in 2001 (4 years)

Membership in Professional Societies:

Association of Computing Machinery (ACM)
Uganda National Academy for Computing and Information Technology

Key qualifications / Fields of Expertise

Mr. Buga Robert holds a degree in Arts with Environmental studies and French for Beginners and Postgraduate Diploma in Information Technology.

He has worked in the Field of computing from 1997 when he joined the university. He is very experienced in the area of Graphics designing as well as being well established in the area of web technologies.

He is an instructor on the short courses program of Certificate in Computer Applications where he is also the coordinator of the program.

He has worked on many consultancy teams where he was part of the team that carried out the ICT needs assesment in the Four public universities in Uganda, he was also on the team that carried out the ICT Network Infrastructure needs assessment in the four public Universities in Uganda, he supported and worked on the team that carried out the ICT Policy and Master Plan of Gulu university.

He is an excellent project manager and right now is manager the CBU Database redesigning project and APCA Website and Database project

Summary of work experience

Mr.Buga Robert is currently serving at the Faculty of Computing and IT as a short Course Coordinator and lead instructor.

He is the Graphics Designer at the Faculty of Computing and Information Technology and carries out all the graphics work within the Faculty of Computing and IT.

An accomplished web designer and Administrator with the Faculty of Computing and Information Technology.

He is also a consultant with ICT Consults Ltd where he has played a role in many of the Major ICT consultancy that the company has undertaken and is a project manager for two of the currently running project.

Mr. Buga Robert started working in a cmputer firm way back in 1997 when he was a fresh student at the University of Makerere and has a load of experience in the area of IT.

He is the executive Director and officer of Rhino Athltics Club that empowers young people in the sports of Basketball and Rugby and is in charge of the daily affairs and running of the three teams.

Languages

English: speaking- excellent; reading- excellent; writing- excellent.

French: Speaking –Good, Reading-Good, writing-Fair

Educational record

- Post Graduate Diploma in Information Technology, Makerere University
2005
- B.A Arts (Environmental Studies and French Beginners)
1999

Employment record

CCA Coordinator Lead Instructor and Graphics Designer, Institute of Computer Science/Faculty of Computing and IT (2004 – to Date)

CCA Instructor and Graphics Designer and Web Administrator, Institute of Computer Science (2002-2004)

Graphics and Web Designer, Afronet Uganda Ltd 2000-2001

Sales Advisor, ComputerWare Distributors Ltd 1997-2000

Consultant ICT Consults Ltd.

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe my qualifications, my experience, and me.